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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, O. C. 20558

September 11, 1580

Docket Nos. 50-259
and 50-280

Mr. Hugh G. Parris

Manager of Power

Tennessee Valley Authority
S00A Chestnut Street Tower II
Chattanocoga, Tennessee 37401

Dear Mr. Parris:

The purpose of this letter is to advise you that we may net de able %o
issue the amencments requested by your letter of August 5, 1980 prior
to your projected startup date of 3rowns Ferry Unit No. 2.

Your letter of August 5, 1980 (TVA 3FNP S 143) stated that aporoval of
the Tezhnical Specifications was reguired for startup of Unit 2 follow=
ing the current refueling outage and requested our aporoval by Octcoer 13,
1980. Recognizing your need and urgency, we performed an expedited

review and transmitted the enclosed comments and cuastions to your staff
on August 26, 1980.

On Friday, Septemper 5, 1980 your staff advised us that the common station
service transformer for Unit 2 will not be celivered in time to be installed
during this outage and that revisions and reanalyses of the material trans-
mitted by your August 6, 1980 submittal would Je required. As of tocay,

we understand that these reanalyses are still in progress anc the extent

of the changes and meodifications to your submittal cannot as yet be
determined. Consequently, the date for the proposed meeting with your

staff which had tentatively been scheduled for this week to resolve our
comments, nas slipped at least several weeks.

We have reviewed our worklocad and availabie technical resources. The
complexity of this project - as evidenced by the time required By your
staff %o complete the reanalysis - will reguire a minimum of four weeks
on our part - after all issues are resclved - to complete our raview,
prepare a safety evajuation and amencment package, etc.

-

Your current schedule incicates that Unit 2 will be ready to start up
on Octoper 24, 1380. e must have the revised system analyses and al]
questions resolved by September 25, 1380 or there fis little probability
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Mr. Hugh G. Parris -2-

we can issue the proposed amencments by the projected startup date of
Unit 2. We also wish to advise you that if your revised submittal
requires sssentially a complete rereview by our staff, we will treat
it as a new application and will require another Class III fee.

Sincerely,

-1 -
‘:71%/?25&JF£::Z%:__'
Thomas A’ Ippolito, Chief

Operating Reactors 3ranch #2
Division of Licensing

gnzlosure:
Comments and [tems for
Discussion

cc w/enclaosure:
See next page
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Mr. Hugh G. Parris

¢cc w/enclosure:

H. S. Sanger, Jr., Esquire
General Cnunsel

Tennessee Valley Authority
400 Commerce Avenue

£ 118 33C

Knoxville, Tennessee 37502

Mr. Ron Rogers

Tennessee Valley Authcrity
400 Chestnut Street, Tower II
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Mr. E. G. Beasley

Tennessee Yalley Authority
400 Commerce Avenue

W 10C 131C

Knoxville, Tennessee 37502

Mr. Hertert Abercrombie
Tennessee Vallev Authority
P. 0. Box 2000

Decatur, Alabama 35602

Athens Public Library
South and Forrest
Athens, Alabama 35611

Mr. Robert F. Sullivan

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. C. Box 1863

Jecatur, Alabama 35602
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BROWNS FERRY UNITS 1, 2, AND 3

'ADEQUACY QF STATION ELECTRICAL DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM VOLTAGES

Items to be discussed as a resylt of
Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) submittal of August 6, 1980

REFERENCE :

TVA Tetter, L. M. Millsg, to U. S. NRC, H. R. Denton, August 6, 1980,
TVA BFNP TS 143,

QUESTIONS:

I

LS

i~

“om

In Enclosure 1, Table 4.3.A.4.c, "Voltage Relay Setpoints,” for the
second-leve! 'ndervoltage sensing relays, an 2llowable time delay is
not given. W*at is it? The same listing sncws an cverlap between the
trip setpcint and reset setpoint. Qiscuss, primarily, is it possible
for the reset Tevel to bte bdelow the trip lavel or is the reset set-
point a fixed (plus tolerance) percent adove the trip setpoint?

Enclosure 3, Section 1, NIMV20, uses 150kV as the lowest 181kY switch-
yard voltage, which produces a voltage at the shutdown board cf 3782V
for the steady-state condition. Since the second-level undervcltage
relay trips up to a level of 3843V, it appears some voltage carrection
is needed to prevent spuricus trips of offsite power to thne shutdown
boards. GOC 17 requires that the propability of losing this second
source 0f power be minimized. Ncte that, in the cther steady-state
studies, the same potential problem axists, and alsc requires
correction.

Enclosure 3, Section 1, provides.swdies (NIMV 16, 17, and 18) which
show that tne 4180/480V transformers need <0 use the S% 00st tap %o
provide adequate starting voltages for the 230V buses. This setting
contributes tc overvoltage conditions on ¢he 480V buses in a minimum
1oad, high grid voltage (110.9% when the grid voltage is 116.5kv,
113.3% when the grid voltage is 170kv) (study NIMV 13A ané 17A).

Oiscuss the TVA plans to prevent this overvolitage condition while
correcting the inadequavi: starting veoltage problem.

Enclosure 3, Section 1, Page 7, indicates that the minimum degraded
voltage relay pickup time plus time delay wil) be approximately

8 1/2 seconds. What is the duraticn of the longest expected motor
starting veltage transient that couls cperats the trip (3843V)? Wil
this cause a transfer to diesel power?

Enclosure 3, Section 2:
a. The analysis requested fur where shutdown dcard interties are

used (for example, shutdown boarsi 0 20 shutdown board 320) was
not provided. Provide.

wr

When will the analysis for voltagas of less than 480V 2e submitsed?
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c.

Supply the minimum Toad/high voltage analysis for the 500kVY source
as required by tne NRC (August 3, 1973 letter).

What are the equivalent voltages (SQ0kV nominal) when using the
en-lcad tap changing of the unit station service transformers
(grid voltage varies petween 465kv (33%) and S30kV (110%)? Are
these equivalent voltages bounded by the analysis-assumed voltage
of 430kV (98%) anu the voltage analysis to be provided in ¢,
above?

Per NRC guide’ine 3 (August 8, 1579 letter), what are the analysis
results when starting tne largest nonsafety 10ad that a‘ffects
the volitage on the shutdown buses?

What are the pickup and dropout voltages of the 480V MCC starters and

contractors (120V AC circuit)?

Can these devices withstand the analyzed

voltages without overneating, Slowing fuses, or drogping out?
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BROWNS FERRY DEGRAJDED GRID
(Issues to be discussed based on August 5, 1980, submittal)

Enclosure 3, page 6, NIMV 13, 20:
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It is stated that, for Unit 3, a minimum voltage of 150kV must pe
maintained to have adequate voltage at the 4150V shutdown Doards.
What are the voltages at the 480V buses and motors at this voltage?

In Enciosure 3, section I, NIMV 15, the minimum 161kV voltage is
stated as being 157.78kv. In Enclosure 3, secticn 2, page 9, it is
stated as being minimum at 150kV. Has the veltage ever been Lelow
160kY? if so, now 9ften, when, and for what duration?

[f 160kV is the Towest expected 3rid voltage, and the setpoint to trip

the offsite scurce breakers fs at our about 160kY, why annunciats
below this value?

Will the 48CV taps be set at 5% boost?

For NIMV 20, takfng 150kV as lowest grid voltage, the voltage at the
shutdown bocard is 3789V. With a voltage band on the relay of 37589 to
3845V, it appears that spurious trips of the offsite power are to bde

expected. As thi: would be in violaticn of GDC-17, please justify.

b ]

Enclosure 1, page 252: No diesel testing that resembles the testing
called out in June 3, 1977, letter, sosition 3.

Enclosure 1, page 294:

a. Surveillance Requirements &4.9.4.4a,
positions of June 2, 1977.

o

should be menthly per NRC

5. No requirement for channel check is zallied out.
Enclosure 1, page 297a

a. LOC 3.9.8.11 dces nct reguire the failed channel ¢o be put it
ripped position within one hour or at all.

5. LOC 3.5.8.17.8 ailows all second-level relays tc be inoperable
for five days. 0QOnlv protection is loss of power relays.

¢. LOC 3.5.3.11.0 allows all VY relays or one Sus %0 be incperagle
for five days.

Enclosure 7, page 2982, Table 4.5.4.4.c, item 3,: Ne time delay cr
ailowadle limits dafined.
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